
PALOS TOWNSHIP 

GENERAL MEETING 

10832 S. ROBERTS ROAD | PALOS HILLS, IL 60465 

 

November 12, 2015 - 6:30 PM 

 

 

 
1.  Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

4.  Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes 

a. General Meeting - October 8, 2015 

5.  Citizens wishing to address the Board 

6.  Special Presentations / Communications (If Any) 

7.  Reports of Officials 

         a. Supervisor/Treasurer 

1. Light Proposal Discussion 

         b. Clerk 

1. Current Press Releases 

2. Democracy Update October 22, 2015  Clerk David Orr 

3. National Change of Address 

8.  Attorney’s Report 

9.  Reports of Standing Committees 

         a.  Finance and Administration - Trustee Woods 

1. Approval of Financial Matters 

2. Property Tax Collection Report 

3. Budget Workshop 

4. Agenda Pal Training Session 

         b.  Policy and Personnel - Supervisor Schumann 
1



         c.  Technology, Automation and Information - Trustee Riley 

1. Computer I-Drive Back-Up System 

         d.  Buildings and Grounds - Trustee Jeanes 

1. Payment Authorization for 2nd Concrete Ramp 

         e.  Public Services and Health - Trustee Brannigan 

1. Health Service Report - October 2015 

10.  Unfinished Business 

11. New Business 

12. Executive Session (If determined necessary) 

13. Adjournment 

  

2



PALOS TOWNSHIP 

MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD 

10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD      PALOS HILLS, IL 60465 

 

OCTOBER 8, 2015 - 6:30 P.M. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

    The General Meeting of the Palos Township Board was called to order by 

     Supervisor Schumann in the Township Hall, 10802 S. Roberts Road,  

     Palos Hills, at 6:30 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

     Roll call was taken by the Clerk of the Township, Jane Nolan. Present  

     were Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, and Woods, Supervisor Schumann.  

     Also present was Township Attorney, Erik Peck. Trustee Riley  

     attended the meeting electronically. (phone) 

 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance  

 

4.  Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes 

 

     Trustee Woods moved to approve the minutes of the September 10th,  

      2015, General Meeting. Trustee Riley seconded the motion. Roll call 

      was taken. Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods,  

      Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0. 

 

5.  Citizens Wishing to Address the Board 

 

      There were no citizens wishing to address the Board. 

 

6.  Special Presentations or Communications 

 

     There were no special presentations or communications. 

 

7.  Reports of Officials 

 

             a. Supervisor/Treasurer 

               1. Discussion of Township Flag For TOI 

3



 

                   Supervisor Schumann stated that the Township needs a new 

                    flag as the last flag is no longer usable due to wear and tear.  

                    A new flag will be ordered. The new flag will be part of the 

                     Flag Ceremony at the TOI Educational Conference in  

                     November in Springfield, Illinois. 

 

               b.  Clerk 

 

                     1. Current Press Releases 

 

                         Clerk Nolan reported that there are no current press  

                          releases at this time. 

 

                     2. Democracy Update September 16th, 2015 Clerk David 

                         Orr 

 

                         Clerk Nolan informed the Board that this issue of the  

                         Democracy Update focused on the Auburn Symposium 

                         on the Voting Rights Act, the Illinois Campaign for  

                         Political Reform's, and the National Voter Registration 

                         Day which was September 22, 2015. 

 

                    3.  Notes from Meeting with the Cook County Clerk's 

                         Office/Voting 

 

                          Clerk Nolan explained to the Board what she learned 

                          at the Election Day Voter Registration and POVA. POVA 

                          stands for Paperless On Line Voter Registration. Clerk  

                          Nolan distributed a hand out to Board members which  

                          explained this new process. She will be instructing the  

                          township office personnel on this new registration type at a  

                          later date.  

 

                          Clerk Nolan also discussed Election Day Voter  

                          Registration. This is in effect as of July 1, 2015. Residents 

                          can now register and vote on Election day. This will take  

     place at every precinct in Cook County on March 15th,  

     2016, the Presidential Primary. There will be 1,599 precincts     

     involved in this on that date.  

4



                  4.  Concealed Carry Discussion 

 

                       Clerk Nolan attended a concealed carry class at the Illinois 

                       Municipal League Conference at the Chicago Hilton Hotel in 

                       September, 2015. It was stated that language concerning this  

                        topic be placed in the Township Employee Manual, and that  

                        the township insurance policy be reviewed. Attorney Peck 

                        stated that the township should place language in the  

                        handbook, but reviewing the insurance policy was not  

                        necessary, as the state statute states that weapons are not  

                        allowed in government buildings. It was later stated that there 

                        is language in our employee handbook concerning this issue. 

                        There was a discussion concerning this topic. 

 

8.  Attorney's Report 

 

     Attorney Peck stated that he had no report. 

 

9.  Reports of Standing Committees 

 

                a.  Finance and Administration - Trustee Woods 

 

                        1.  Approval of Financial Matters - Bills 

 

                             Trustee Woods stated that there were no financial 

                              matters to discuss at this time. 

 

                        2.  Tax Collection Report 

 

                             Trustee Woods reported that the township received 

                              $1,800.00 more this year than it did the same time period  

                               last year. All three township funds received more money 

                               than last year at this time. The daily reports of the Town 

                               Fund, The Road and Bridge District Fund, and the  

                               General Assistance Fund were available to all Board  

                               members on their I pads. 

                              

                               

                          . 

 

5



                 b.  Policy and Personnel - Supervisor Schumann 

 

                      Supervisor Schumann reported that in the near future she 

                      will be updating actual positions within the township, giving 

                      them more appropriate names and job descriptions. 

 

                 c.  Technology, Automation and Information - Trustee Riley 

 

                            1.  Approval of Computer backup System 

 

                                 Trustee Riley stated that there is no update at this time. 

 

                 d.  Buildings and Grounds - Trustee Jeanes 

 

                            1.  Approval of Concrete Walk - Town Hall 

 

                                 Trustee Jeanes submitted a proposal to have the  

                                  handicapped ramp at the front part of the township 

                                  building re-done. The work is being done by Country  

                                  Landscaping  and Supply. The cost for the project will 

                                  be $1,700.00 which includes the concrete work and the 

                                  red pad. 

 

                                  Trustee Jeanes moved to approve the services of  

                                   Country Landscaping and Supply to remove and  

                                    replace the concrete walkway ramp including the 

                                    red pad for a total of $1,700.00. Supervisor 

                                    Schumann seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. 

                                    Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, 

                                    Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None: Motion carried 

                                    5-0 

 

                     e.  Public Service and Health - Trustee Brannigan 

 

                                 1.  Health Service Report - Trustee Brannigan 

 

                                      Trustee Brannigan reported that the Health Service 

                                       received the following in September: 

 

                                       Health Service:    $2,980.00 

6



                                       Cholesterol:          $2,020.00 

 

10.  Unfinished Business 

 

                     1.  RX card promotion 

 

                      The Board decided that the township will continue to 

                       promote the RX card which the township uses at this time. 

                       This card is featured on the township website and is  

                        continually promoted through the township Health Service. 

 

                       Trustee Brannigan informed the Board that Mr. Mark  

                        Hellner, Director of the Senior Tax Opportunity Program, 

                        will hold a seminar for township residents on November 4, 

                        2015, at 9;30 A.M. The seminar will take place in the  

                        Township Hall. Trustee Brannigan is procuring donations 

                         from Breadsmith, etc., in addition to donating items for 

                         the breakfast herself. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

                     1.  Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem 

 

                          Trustee Brannigan moved to appoint Trustee Woods as 

                           Supervisor Pro Tem of  the Palos Township Board. Trustee 

                           Jeanes seconded the motion. Roll call was taken, Ayes: 

                           Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, and Riley, Supervisor  

                           Schumann. Nays: None. One abstention: Trustee Woods. 

                           Motion carried 4-0. 

 

12.  Executive Session 

 

13.  Adjournment 

 

       Trustee Woods moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 P.M. Trustee 

        Jeanes seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously. 

        Meeting adjourned. 

 

Jane A. Nolan, Clerk 

Palos Township 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



Property Tax Collections

TOWN FUND GA FUND R & B FUND

2014 Calendar Year 834,956.01     74,085.87     510,125.57     

2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year (through October) 400,496.88     38,188.76     233,124.85     

2015 Calendar Year TO DATE 842,944.60     89,350.22     530,252.53     

2015 - 2016 Fiscal Year TO DATE 417,138.94     48,809.00     269,938.22     

25



2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015

January 3,406.10        1,174.69        -                  106.84           1,977.29        699.77           

February 122,336.24    154,590.65    8,912.60        14,722.49      78,206.82      94,602.70      

March 302,222.26    270,040.32    26,369.81      25,711.89      192,798.77    165,011.84    

April 4,739.52        13,179.11      400.17           1,247.25        2,957.46        7,951.60        

May 4,389.71        4,144.38        375.90           392.45           2,727.95        2,465.46        

June -                  870.65           -                  77.60              -                  460.53           

July 158,372.95    139,912.84    18,280.80      19,619.75      85,317.78      95,879.75      

August 214,703.11    241,071.06    17,432.78      25,574.93      131,033.73    151,983.28    

September 15,557.45      17,387.66      1,440.15        1,814.51        9,444.04        10,728.64      

October 2,734.14        573.24           258.96           82.51              1,643.89        468.96           

November 3,255.45        307.89           2,076.01        

December 3,239.08        306.81           1,941.83        

834,956.01    842,944.60    74,085.87      89,350.22      510,125.57    530,252.53    

Fiscal Year 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

400,496.88    417,138.94    38,188.76      48,809.00      233,124.85    269,938.22    

TOWN FUND GA FUND ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

26


	Top
	a. 11122015 - Minutes
	Minutes_1082015_GM.pdf

	1. 111215 Lights
	Lakeshore.pdf

	1. 111215  Current
	2. 111215 Democracy
	Democracy Update - 11122015.pdf

	3. 111215 NCOA
	NCOA.pdf

	1. 11122015 - Financial Matters
	2. 11122015 - Tax Collections
	Tax Collection Report - November 2015.pdf
	Property Tax Collection Report - Page 2 - November 2015.pdf

	3. 11122015 - Budget Workshop
	4. 11122015 - AgendaPal Training
	1. 111215  Back-up
	1. 111215 ramp
	1. 11122015 - Health Service Report
	Bottom

